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From: Sarah Gallagher - NOAA Federal <sarah.gallagher@noaa.gov>


Sent: Thursday, February 28, 2019 4:07 PM


To: Evan Sawyer - NOAA Federal


Subject: Re: "foundational science" flow/survival


Attachments: Foundational sci flow_survival-SLG comments.docx


Would also add compendium report citation from USFWS as cited in pulse flow proposal.


Sarah Gallagher | Fish Biologist

NOAA Fisheries | West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce

650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100, Sacramento, CA 95814

916-930-3712 | Sarah.Gallagher@noaa.gov


On Thu, Feb 28, 2019 at 11:11 AM Evan Sawyer - NOAA Federal <evan.sawyer@noaa.gov> wrote:


Hey Sarah,


can you take a look at this and add any bullets or references you feel are relevant? 2-3 bullets (more?) is really


all I'm asking for.


Thanks so much,


Evan


--
Evan Bing Sawyer,

Natural Resource Management Specialist

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce


Office: (916) 930-3656

Evan.Sawyer@noaa.gov

www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

